Message

From: van Hoogstraten, David Jan [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FyDIBOHF23sPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN-J

Sent: 05/10/2017 21:47:58

To: Stutz, Rachel [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNﬂRobert [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

cc: Nash, Mike A (Legal) [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(Fyp1BOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN-J I 1<freriss, Paul H. [Jo=MsxBP/OU=EXCHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=] N NEEEEE \<a!, Jonathan
[/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/C_

Subject: RE: Reminder: Oct. 2 free webinar — Corporate Reporting on Climate Change

Redacted - Privilege
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Redacted - Privilege

David J. van Hoogstraten
Senior Director, Regulatory Affairs (Environmental)

BP America Inc.
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David J. van Hoogstraten
Senior Director, Regulatory Affairs (Environmental)
BP America Inc.

From: van Hoogstraten, David Jan

Sent: Monday, October 02, 2017 3:48 PM

To: Stutz, Rachel; Stout, Robert

Cc: Nash, Mike A (Legal); Jefferiss, Paul H.; Neal, Jonathan
Subject: RE: Reminder: Oct. 2 free webinar — Corporate Reporting on Climate Change

Redacted - Privilege

David J. van Hoogstraten
Senior Director, Regulatory Affairs (Environmental)
BP America Inc.

From: Stutz, Rachel
Sent: Monday, October 02, 2017 11:50 AM

To: Stout, Robert; van Hoogstraten, David Jan

Cc: Nash, Mike A (Legal); Jefferiss, Paul H.; Neal, Jonathan

Subject: RE: Reminder: Oct. 2 free webinar — Corporate Reporting on Climate Change

Redacted - Privilege

From: Stout, Robert

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 10:13 AM

To: van Hoogstraten, David Jan

Cc: Nash, Mike A (Legal); Jefferiss, Paul H.; Stutz, Rachel

Subject: FW: Reminder: Oct. 2 free webinar — Corporate Reporting on Climate Change

Redacted - Privilege

Bob Stout
Robert L. Stout, Jr.
Vice President & Head of Regulatory Affairs
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BP America Communications & External Affairs

From: Center for Climate and Energy Solutions [mailto mail216.atl101.mcdlv.net] On Behalf Of Center
for Climate and Energy Solutions
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 10:05 AM

To: Stout, Robert
Subject: Reminder: Oct. 2 free webinar — Corporate Reporting on Climate Change

How companies describe climate risks and opportunities to View this email in your browser.
investors and other stakeholders

=C CENTER FOR CLIMATE
AND ENERGY SOLUTIONS

Free Webinar:

Beyond the Horizon:
Corporate Reporting on Climate Change

Monday, Oct. 2, 2017
Noon — 1:30 p.m.
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Register Here

Increasingly, companies are taking a closer look at how they describe climate risks and
opportunities to their investors and other stakeholders. This summer, the Financial Stability
Board Task Force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures provided recommendations to
improve the quality and consistency of this reporting. C2ES invites you to a public webinar
to discuss corporate climate reporting. The webinar will discuss opportunities and
challenges drawn from a new C2ES report "Beyond the Horizon: Corporate Reporting on
Climate Change."

Speakers

- Dr. Neil Hawkins
Chief Sustainability Officer and Corporate Vice

President for Environment, Health & Safety

The Dow Chemical Company

Dr. Neil C. Hawkins serves as the Chief Sustainability Officer
and Corporate Vice President for Environment, Health & Safety
(EH&S) for The Dow Chemical Company, where he is in his
29th year of service. Hawkins is a global leader in sustainable
business practices, EH&S management, and public policy
platforms for global sustainable development. Dr. Hawkins led
Dow’s 2025 Sustainability Goals development, which aim to
help chart a new course for business in global sustainable
gdevelopment. He holds doctoral and master’'s degrees from the
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Matt Arnold

Managing Director and Global Head of Sustainable

Finance

JPMorgan Chase & Co.

Matt Arnold is Managing Director and Global Head of
Sustainable Finance at JPMorgan Chase. He leads the firm’s
client engagement on sustainability across all sectors globally.
JPMorgan Chase helps clients navigate environmental and
social risks, engages stakeholders and partners in advancing
environmental and social progress, and structures targeted
impact investment funds. Mr. Arnold was a Principal and leader
of Sustainable Business Solutions at PwC and a founder of
Sustainable Finance Ltd, acquired by PwC in December 2008.
He holds an AB degree in Psychobiology from Harvard College,
an MA in International Relations from the Johns Hopkins

University.
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Fatima Maria Ahmad

Solutions Fellow
C2ES

Fatima Maria Ahmad is a Solutions Fellow at the Center for
Climate and Energy Solutions (C2ES) where she focuses on
financing opportunities and policy development for energy
technologies, including carbon capture, use, and storage
(CCUS). In a volunteer capacity, Ms. Ahmad is the Co-Chair of
the American Bar Association Section of International Law
International Environmental Law Committee and is the
Women'’s Council on Energy & the Environment Vice-Chair for

Membership.
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Copyright © 2017 Center for Climate and Energy Solutions, All rights reserved.

You opted in at www.c2es.org to receive our newsletters. About C2ES: The Center for Climate and Energy
Solutions (C2ES) is an independent, nonpartisan, nonprofit organization working to forge practical solutions to
climate change. Donations are tax-deductible as allowed by law. For more information, visit us at
www.c2es.org.

Our mailing address is:
Center for Climate and Energy Solutions
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